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Hi Jasmin –It appears that they have some applicable experience and likely qualified enough to do
the work, and it is ultimately Eversource’s choice to go with whom they want. They are probably less
experienced than the botanists mentioned, but it doesn’t mean they can’t do a perfectly good job. It
may translate into a little more work on my part because I haven’t worked with them specifically and
vice-versa, communicating about our protocols and plants to survey for, familiarity with our RFSS
species, etc. Bottom line is GZA will be fine if it is their preference.  
 
Dan
 

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 10:54 AM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Field Visit
 
Hi Dan,
 
Thanks for providing the recommendations. Eversource wants to how we feel about botanists from
GZA conducting the survey? Attached are their resumes for your review. Logan Young would be the
lead on the effort.
 
Thanks,
Jasmin
 

From: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:01 AM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Field Visit
 
Hi Jasmin- in alphabetical order by first name, some botanists that have done work for the WMNF in
recent memory. They are all equally capable of doing the work. Elisabeth (Tii) did a powerline survey
for First Light project a couple of years ago in Waterville Valley, so if they did go with her, what we
asked her to do last time would transfer well to this project. That said, it would not be a big deal to
describe to any one of these folks what we need as far as survey requirements etc. It will probably
just come down to availability.
 
Best, Dan
 
Brett Engstrom engstrombrett@gmail.com
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Elisabeth McLane tii.mclane0123@gmail.com
Joann Hoy  joannhoy@lsgould.com
Matt Peters peters.matt@yahoo.com
 
 

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 6:49 AM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Field Visit
 
Hi Dan,
 
Just a friendly reminder that Eversource is still awaiting third-party recommendations.
 
Thanks,
Jasmin
 

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:39 PM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Field Visit
 
Hi Dan,
 
Eversource is prepared to engage with a third-party for the vegetation survey after I told them about
your limited capacity to complete the survey by the end of summer. Can you please provide
recommendations?
 
Thanks,
Jasmin
 
 

From: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Field Visit
 
Hi Jasmine- We have set Aug 1 as our new target survey date.
 
Cheers!
 
Dan
 
PS…I put a bottle of Melinda’s Extra Hot habanero sauce in the break fridge for general
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consumption. Check it out sometime! (it is not all that hot, compared to their xxx and xxxx sauces)
 

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 7:47 AM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>
Subject: Eversource B112: Field Visit
 
Good morning Dan,
 

It was mentioned in the January SPD call that the July 25th botany field visit needed to be
rescheduled as there is a conflict with the One Mile Lonesome project. I’d like to provide
Eversource with an updated timeline once you nail down a new date for the field visit.
 
Thank you!

Jasmin Faunce (she/her)
Realty Specialist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
Please contact me via Teams or
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov

  

Caring for the land and serving
people
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